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b

tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG

Eva Ka Yan TAM/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND

Alexander Weng Yip MAK/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, Danny Hoi Hei
NG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND

From: <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

To: <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 14/12/2022 14:14

Subject: FW: AITM-LTYY/442

rrom: |

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 12:49 PM
To: ekytam@pland.gov.hk

Cc: TPB <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: A/TM-LTYY/442

Dear Eva,
Please see attached letter requesting deferral. Thank you.

Best Regards,

B

Mobile: - LTYY442-It-r-05.pdf
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TPB Ref.: AITM-LTYY/442
By Email
Town Planning Board
15/F, North Point Government Offices
333, Java Road
North Point
Hong Kong
(Attn: The Secretary)

Dear Sir,

Temporary Public Vehicle Park (Private Cars only) for a Period of 3
Years at Lot 827 RP (Part) in D.D. 130, Fuk Hang Tsuen, Lam Tel,
Tuen Mun, N.T.

In response to Planning Department’s comments, the applicant is liaising with CLP
Power to gather information for the progress of the relocation of the CLP’s electric
pole outside the application site before the applicant could shift the run-in/out to the
southern position, we write to request to defer the captioned planning application for
the consideration of the Town Planning Board for a period of 2 months.

Should you have any enquiries, please feel free to contact the undersigned at [l
-at your convenience.

c.c. Tuen Mun and Yuen Long West District Planning Office (Attn: Ms. Eva TAM) —
By Email
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